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Cassandra C Adair

From: @colliers.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 11:15 AM

To: Cassandra C Adair

Subject: RE: Invitation for submission: 4 Trafalgar St, Manly 

Attachments: 4 Trafaglar Street Manly Submission FINAL.PDF

Hi Cassandra  

 

Should have gone out last night apologies. Please find attached as discussed. I do really like to meet and present a 

submission, let me know if this is something you would like to run over.  

 

Otherwise I look forward to hearing your feedback  

 

Regards 

 

 

 

Associate Director | Retail Leasing 
Retail Agency 
Dir +61 7 3026 3320 | Mob +
Main +61 7 3229 1233 | vCard 
Level 30, 111 Eagle Street | Brisbane, QLD 4000 | Australia 
 

 
 

 
 

            

 

From: Cassandra C Adair [mailto:Cassandra.C.Adair@tmr.qld.gov.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 9:53 AM 

To: @colliers.com> 

Subject: RE: Invitation for submission: 4 Trafalgar St, Manly  

 

Hi 

Could you please provide an update and confirm we will receive your submission today? 
 
Kind regards 
 
Cassandra Adair 
Senior Advisor (Property Management)  
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
__________ 
Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034 
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001 
P: (07) 3066 8713  
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E: cassandra.c.adair@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 

 

From: Cassandra C Adair  

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 3:47 PM 

To: ' @colliers.com> 

Subject: RE: Invitation for submission: 4 Trafalgar St, Manly  

 

Hi 

Just to clarify that the EOI is for a lease of the premises which will be offered as vacant possession and the building 
will be stripped back to a bare building. 
 
We are in the process of obtaining plans for the building but may not have these until late next week.  
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 1:22 PM 

To: @colliers.com> 

Subject: Invitation for submission: 4 Trafalgar St, Manly  

 

Hi 

TMR invites you to submit a proposal for an expression of campaign for 4 Trafalgar St, Manly being Part Lot 685 
SP172860. The site is currently operated as a restaurant and includes building, boat ramp and parking area (maps 
are below). 
 
If you could please ensure your submission addresses the following: 
                                           

• Fee structure;  

• Market budgeting options for a local campaign and national campaign including recommended marketing 
mediums;  

• Target market and current market conditions in Manly;  

• Proposed earliest date to commence EOI, duration of campaign and closure date; and 

• Recent successful transactions and CV.  
 
Proposals for this EOI campaign must be submitted by COB 14 October 2019.  
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

*********************************************************************** 

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally 

privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by 

copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was 

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one 

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print 

or copy this email without appropriate authority. 

 

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, 

please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of 

this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer 

system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and  

any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not 

waived or destroyed by that mistake. 

 

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain  

and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by  
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third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with 

your computer system). 

 

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the 

opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, 

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure. 

*********************************************************************** 

 

Colliers International respects your privacy. 

Australian Privacy Policy | Unsubscribe from all emails 

If outside Australia, please refer to your local Colliers International website for more information. 
This e-mail, its content and attachments (if any) (“E-mail”) are for the addressee(s) only. This E-mail contains information which may be sensitive, secret and 
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail, please immediately notify the sender, do not use or disclose any of the E-mail, and delete this 

E-mail and your reply email from your system.  
Unless specifically stated, this E-mail does not constitute advice or commitment. We do not accept liability for computer viruses, data corruption, interruption, 

unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Colliers International does not guarantee, warrant or represent, either implied or express, that the 
information contained in this E-mail is accurate, complete or current.  

We exclude all inferred or implied terms, conditions and warranties arising out of or in connection with this E-mail, including any liability for loss or damage 
arising.  

This notice should not be removed. 
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Cassandra C Adair

From: Cassandra C Adair

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 3:36 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Wynnum Herald 

Hi

I am pleased to advise that I have received internal approval to proceed with Colliers’ appointment subject to the 
following amendments to the marketing schedule: 
 

• Courier Mail prime site – we would like to advertise every Friday for the duration of the campaign 

• AFR – could you price on advertisement and a weekly advertisement for the duration of the campaign  

• Wynnum Manly Herald newspaper advertising – Budget up to $3,000 
 
I will require a summary of the marketing and advertisements that occurred on each date and form of media at closure 
of the EOI.  
 
Once we clarify the above, I will require a Form 6 and a Tax Invoice on Colliers letterhead for the marketing so that I 
can arrange payment.  
 
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

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 11:51 AM 

To: Cassandra C Adair <Cassandra.C.Adair@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: @colliers.com> 

Subject: FW: Wynnum Herald  

 

Hi  

 

Just confirming as discussed on the phone we will set a $3000 budget for local newspaper advertising as we will 

work with Newscorp directly to get as much exposure as possible. 

 

Thanks for leaving this in my court and will be in contact. 

 

Ta 

 

Senior Team Assistant | Retail 
Dir +61 7 3908 9989  
Main +61 7 3229 1233 | Fax +61 7 3120 4589 | vCard 
Level 30, 111 Eagle Street | Brisbane, QLD 4000 | Australia 

not relevant

not relevant

not relevant
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From

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 11:46 AM 

To: Cassandra Adair (cassandra.c.adair@tmr.qld.gov.au) <cassandra.c.adair@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: Wynnum Herald  

 

Hi Cassandra       

 

Wynnum Herald will charge f advertising, I am waiting on the system to add to the quote as this 

is outside our district so I will have to add onto the quote later.  

 

Will contact you once I can add this onto the quote 

 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 12:59 PM

To: Cassandra C Adair

Cc:

Subject: RE: 4 Trafalgar St, Manly 

Attachments: Flagstone Village Shopping Cente FINAL IM.pdf; COL3209

_Colliers_TheGlad_BrochureA4_LowRes_Singles.pdf

Hi Cassandra, 

 

Thanks for your time on the phone earlier. As discussed, we will hold off on launching the property until we have sat 

down with yourself and Jayne and spoken about the guidelines in place for the marketing material.  

 

Please see attached some examples of recent IMs, please note these have been for private vendors with retail 

aspects. We have standard design guidelines – but we can be flexible with the material. On Tuesday, we will gain a 

better understanding of what you want in the material + what we can and can’t use – also have the non-disclosure 

statement and executed form 6 for you on Tuesday for your records.  

 

I have put in a call to our photographer – will let you know but I am aiming for around 9am one morning before they 

open their doors.  

 

Also – parking on Tuesday; we don’t have parking onsite, we use Wilsons Parking which is located next door to 111 

Eagle Street, parking will have to be paid for so I would suggest coming in 1 car if possible – sorry we can’t help 

there! �  

 

If you have any questions let me know. I will touch base with when he is back in the office after lunch and I look 

forward to meeting you both on Tuesday. 

 

Best,  

 

Senior Team Assistant | Retail 
Dir +61 7 3908 9989  
Main +61 7 3229 1233 | Fax +61 7 3120 4589 | vCard 
Level 30, 111 Eagle Street | Brisbane, QLD 4000 | Australia 
 

 

 
 

            

 

From: Cassandra C Adair <Cassandra.C.Adair@tmr.qld.gov.au>  

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 12:45 PM 

To colliers.com> 

Subject: RE: 4 Trafalgar St, Manly  

 

not relevant

not relevant
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Hi

Further to the below re entry, the Tenant is closed on Mondays therefore it would be our first preference that entry 
occurs on Mondays. The restaurant opens at 11:30am Tues – Fri so early morning entry would be our second 
preference.  
 
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

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 12:29 PM 

To @colliers.com> 

Subject: 4 Trafalgar St, Manly  

 

H

Confirming our discussion as follows: 
 

1. Launch date - 18 November 2019 
2. Existing tenancy - Property is trading as Wilson’s Boathouse on a holdover arrangement. Notice will be 

provided at a time when a new tenant is secured 
3. Entry to the property - TMR are required to issue 7 days’ notice to the existing prior to entry – please keep 

this in mind when you need to enter the property that a 7 day lead time is required so that I can issue notice. 
Colliers is not permitted to enter the property without TMR having issued notice.  

4. Photography - Please advise of upcoming dates for photography and drone footage so that I can issue notice 
to the Tenant of entry  

5. IM - Please send through some examples for us to review 
6. Advertising - I would like to reiterate that no advertising can be launched without TMR’s prior written sign off 

to all advertisements  
7. Non-disclosure agreement - Please can you arrange for execution and return 
8. Meeting next week - I have sent through a meeting request for Tuesday at 1:00pm  

 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 4:14 PM

To: Jayne E Stuckey

Subject: Manly EOI - Procurement process

Hi Jayne  
 
Further to your meeting with Craig and Steph today, I note the instructions provided by Craig in that meeting were as 
follows: 
 

• that this EOI is not a procurement activity therefore procurement’s involvement is not required; 

• TMR will not be evaluating bids;  

• That I will instruct Colliers that all submissions / bids cannot be issued to TMR until closure of the campaign; 
and 

• That Colliers will carry out the bid evaluation process and provide a recommendation to TMR which will form 
the brief to the Minister’s office.  

 
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

 

Rele
as

ed
 u

n
d
er

 RTI - 
D

TM
R

Page Number: 29 of 66



not relevant

ot relevant

Rele
as

ed
 u

n
d
er

 RTI - 
D

TM
R

Page Number: 30 of 66



not relevant

not relevant

not relevant

Rele
as

ed
 u

n
d
er

 RTI - 
D

TM
R

Page Number: 31 of 66



not relevant

not relevant

Rele
as

ed
 u

n
d
er

 RTI - 
D

TM
R

Page Number: 32 of 66



Rele
as

ed
 u

n
d
er

 RTI - 
D

TM
R

Page Number: 33 of 66



not relevant

not relevant

not relevant

not relevant Rele
ed

 u
n
d
er

 RTI - 
D

TM
R

Page Number: 34 of 66



not relevant

not relevant

not relevant

not relevant

not relevant

Rele
as

ed
 u

n
d
er

 RTI - 
D

TM
R

Page Number: 35 of 66



Rele
as

ed
 u

n
d
er

 RTI - 
D

TM
R

Page Number: 36 of 66



Rele
as

ed
 u

n
d
er

 RTI - 
D

TM
R

Page Number: 37 of 66



Rele
as

ed
 u

n
d
er

 RTI - 
D

TM
R

Page Number: 38 of 66



Property occupations Form 6 w Queensland
Government

ABN:13 846673994

Apporntment and reappointment of a property agent,
resident letting agent or property auctioneer
Property Occupations Act 2014

This form is effective from 1 August 2016

Page 1 of6

cJ*-

Client 1

Note: The ctient is the person

or entity appointing the
agent to provide the seMces.
This may be the owner (or

authorised representative
of the owner) of the [and,
property or business that
is to be sotd or may be a

prospective buyer seeking to
purchase land or a property.

11.,9 .$c^\a- ot Q$ce/'r:\O^q\ ( rep.e)er\\eal tr1 .\lc
Ctient name Department of Transport and Main Roads) - t .J c.{f,

{

Postcode 19.9.1

ACN

Yes

Mdress GPO Box 1412

Phone Fax

Ito

3066 8713

Emai t ad d ress.93f .qfl I l* 9..?9 g I.9 !f.,t"q 19,.99Y : ?!

suuuro .PItF.9LF state .9.1.?......

Mobite.

asN 99.-4.91. 99q.?.9.1.....

Are you registered for Gfi

Client 2

Note: Annexures detailing
additionat ctients may be

attached if required.

Ctientname

ABl.l ACN

No

State Postcode

Fax Mobi[e

Email address.

AreyouregisteredforG5T? I t*

5uburb

Phone

Licensee type

More than one box may be

ticked if appropriate.

Note: Annexures detaiting
conjuncting agents may be

attached if required.

Licensee name

Where a corporation licensee
is to be appointed, state
the corporation's name and

licence number.

Where a sote trader is to
be appointed, state the
individuat's name and licence
number,

Real estate agent t] Resident Letting agent n Property auctioneer

Tradingname Colliers lnternational (Brisbane) Pty Ltd

{

Address !9.y91.99.,..111. F3919.9f.q9.1

ABN

Licence number L904248

26472999L72

state .9.fP-..... Postcode 19.9.9....

Mobite.......

Emat addres @-gglt gL:' g.qf.

Expiry

ACN

Licensee name (corporation, if appticabte)

Simon Beirne

23 1 7o 12020
DD MM YYYY

suburb .P.8.1.s..qf.ry.F..

Pnone .9.1.9??9.I?P9

Part 1-Client details

Part 2-Licensee details

Property Occurytions Act 2014 . Form 6 . V5 . 1 August 201 5 0oool2011e4s

o{
6ft6
o
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Agent to market the property including preparing marketing material facilitating advertising as
agreed, organising inspections and to negotiate the successful lease of the property in accordance
with the client instructions and the REIQ terms and conditions annexed hereto.

The agent is to take reasonable care and adhere to the clients directions when accessing the
property. The agent must notify the client of any identified work health and safety risks to the client
immediately.

Section 4

Instructions/conditions

The ctient may tist any
condition, limitation
or restriction on the
performance of the service.

Noter Annexures detaiting
instructions/conditions may
be attached if required.

( As advised in writino bv the Landlord
rr.,,,.,,,..............Y.rt r r.

For auctions: lf a reserye price is unknown at the time of appointment, it can be advised in
writing at a tater date.

For residentiat property auctions and residential properties to be marketed without a price: lf
the client agrees to marketing via an electronic listing provider, the client agrees for the agent to
disclose to the elecfronic tisting provider a price or price range of

to estabtish a search criteria5

ListReserve t ,u,,,n*Section 3

Price

State the price for which the
property, tand or business is to
be soLd or [et.

Note: Bait advertising is an

offence under the Austratian
Consumer Law.

Singte appointment for a particutar service or services

Continuing appointment for a service or a number of services over a period

Start / /
DD MM YYYY

m
End 78 1 to 12020

DD MM YYYY
Start tB 1 L0 1 24L9

DD MM YYYY

Section 2
Term of appointment
Sole and exclusive
appointments: for sates

of one or two residenlial
properties, the term is
negotiable and agent can be
appointed or reappointed
up to a maximum of 90
days per term. There are no
limitations on the length of
an appointment for anything
other than a residential
properLy sate.

The ctient appoints the agent to perform the fottowing seMce/s:

Auction Auction date I I (must be compteted)
DD MM YYYY

,/
Letting / coltection of rent / management

Leasing (Commerciat agents)

PurchaseSate

f o,n"r" (ptease specify)

Section 1

Performance of seryice

Annexures detaiting the
performance of service may
be attached if required.

Address l.T,tqfglqgt.9g.ee.q..

Description RestauranVRetail Space

Lot sP172860Plan

Title reference

suouru .Y!9.llY. state 9.1P.,.... Postcode 317.q.....

Ptease provide details of the
property, land, or business as

appropriate.

Note: Annexures detaiting
muttipte properties may be

attached if required.

Part 3-Details of property or business that is to be sold, let, purchased, or rnanaged

Part 4-Appointment of property agent

Page 2 of 6

("lt(

Properly Occupations Act 2014 . Form 6 . V5 . 1 August 201 6 0ooo1z01re4s
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Open listing: You may termjnate in writing at any time.

Sole or exclusive: The client and agent can agree in writing to end the appointrnent early. For
appointrnents of 60 days or more, either pany can end the appointment by giving 30 days written notice,
but the appointment must run for at teast 60 days unles both parties agree to an eadier end date.

Residentialsales of 1 or 2
properties only

Open listing You may terminate an open tisting for either commercial or residentiat property sales at any time

Other fixed term
appointments
(exctuding residentiaI
property sates)

The parties may agree to a fixed term appointrnent of their choice. This term may be ended eartier
by mutual agreement.

You may terminate in writing with 30 days notice, or less if both parties agree

To the client

You may appoint an agent to setl a property or land on the basis of an open lisling, or a sole agency, or exctusive agency.

The fottowing information exptains the circumstances under which you witt, and won't, have to pay a commission to the agent if the
property is sotd during their term of appointment.

Continuing appointments
(for example: letting,
collection of rents etc)

. You appojnt the agent to sell the property but you retain a right to appoint other agents on simitar terms, without penatty or extra
commtsslon.

. No end date required.

. Appointment can be ended by either you or the agent at any time by giving written notice,

When you must pay the agent
. The agent is entitled to the agreed commission if the agent is the effective cause of sate.

When you don't have to pay the agent
. lf the client setls the property privatety and the agent is not the effective cause of sate i.e.: purchaser did not contact the agent, did

not attend open house inspectionr etc.

OPEN LISTING

When you must pay the agent
. lf you appoint a new agent during an existing agents sole agreement term and the property is sotd during that term, you may have

to pay:

. A commission to each agent (two commissions)

. Damages for breach of contract arising under the existing agents appointment

When you don't have to pay the agent

. lf the ctient sells the property privatety and the agent is not the effective cause of sate i.e.: purchaser did not contact the agent, did
not attend open house inspections etc,

n SOLEAGENCY

When you must pay the agent
. The ctient wilt pay the appointed agent whether this agent, any other agent, or person (inctuding the ctient themsetves) setls the

property during the term of the appointment,

, lf the client setls the property, after the exclusive appointment expires and if the agent was the effective cause of sate (introduced
the buyer to the property) the agent may be entitted to commission.

EXCLUSIVE AGENCY

Attheendofthesoleorexclusiveagency,theparties I agr"" [-l Donotugr""

that the appojntmentwi[[ continue as an open listing. (Please tickwhichever is relevant)

Part 6-PROPERW SALES: open listing, sole agency or exctusive agency

Part S-lbrmination of appointment

Page 3 of 6
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The client and the agent agree that the commission inctuding GST payabte for the service to be
pedormed by the agent is:

*See Annexure A

For sales, inctuding auctions, commission is payable if a contract is entered into and
setttement of the contract occurs.

(for specific other circumstances in which commission is payabte see annexure)

For all other types of appointments:

*Payable upon the earlier of signing the Agreement For Lease or the Lease by the Lessee OR
upon the Lessee taking occupation of the premise.

When commission is payable

V 0tner,19.9.9.P9!.o.Y.........

To the client
The commission is negotiabte. lt
must be written as a percentage
or dottar amount.

Make sure you understand
when commission is payable.

lf you choose Othef and

the contract does not settte,
the agent may still seek
commission.

To the agent

You shoutd ensure that
commission is ctearty
expressed and the ctient futty
understands the tikety amount
and when it is payabte. Refer
to section 1 04 and 1 05 of the
Property Occupations Act 2014.

llwe acknowtedge the appointed agent has provided me/us with information about sote and

I
MM YYYY

MM YYYY

Agenl ....

Date I
DD

Ctient

Date /
DD

exctusive agency appointments.

Client

Date I I
DD MM YYYY

Acknowledgement for sole
and exclusive agency

Part 7-Commission

Page4 of 6
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The client authorises the agent to incur the following expenses in relation to the performance of the service/s. Annexures may be
attached if required.

Section 1

Advertisi ng/marketin g

To the client

Your agent may either
comptete this section or attach
annexures of marketing/
advertising activities. ln either
case, the authorised amount
must be written here.

All property marketing to be conducted through EOI campaign

Q{,n.g\-osr ..{ 
g. .. . .d.. .. .hrnAuthorised amount $$.q9,49?,97. .,

when payabte 27 | Lo / zolg
DD MM YYYY

Section 2

Repairs and maintenance
(if appticabie)

Property management

The maximum value of repairs and maintenance to be paid by the agent without prior approva[ by

the ctient is S!-\{L..

Section 3

Other

Description of fees and

charges.

The agent may either
comptete this section or
attach annexures.

When payableAmountDescription

N/A

Section 4

Agent's rebate, discount,
commission or benefit
incurred in the provision
of or performance of the
service

Estimated amountSourceService

N/A

Part 8-Authorisation to incur fees, charges and expenses

Page 5 of 6

o<
Property lccupations Act 2014 . Form 6 . V5 . 1 August 201 6 0ooo12o1te4a

Rele
as

ed
 u

n
d
er

 RTI - 
D

TM
R

Page Number: 43 of 66



Use this section to
reappoint your agent. A
new appointment form is
required if any of the terms
or conditions are to change.
Your agent can only be
reappointed wjthin 14 days

before the contract ends - not
before.

Limitations apply on
reappointments for sote
or exctusive agency
appointments for residentia[
property sates.

Client's name

Ctient's name

(the agent) to

l/we (the client) reappoint

Signature

Signalure /

DD

DD MM

lttt

DD MM YY YY

YY YY

/MM YY YY

Schedules and
attachments
List any attachments

Fut[ name

\aSignatur aa r \o
DD MM

tzo

Agent

A registered reat estate
satesperson working for an
agency can sign this form on
behatf of the ticensed agent.

Client 2 Fut[ name

v

DD
Signature ..,,.... I

MM YY YY

..,-c-Fig. Heueh. .....

Signature 

Fu[[ name

/10
MM

21
DD

/ 2019
YY YY

Client 1

WARNING: THE CLIENT lS ADVISED TO SEEK INDEPENDENT LEGALADVICE BEFORE SIGNING THIS FORi .

This form enabtes the ctienl to appoint, or reappoint, a property agent, resident Letting agent or property auctioneer (the'agent')
for the sate, tetting/management, collection of rent, auction or purchase of real property, land or businesses. This form must be

completed and given to the ctient before the agent peforms any service for the client. Failure to do so may resutt in a penatty and loss

of commission for the agent. lf you are unctear about any aspect of this form, or the fees you wilt be charged, do not sign it. Seek tegal

advice. lf you need more information about this form including what an agent needs to disclose, you can visit the Office of Fair Trading
website at www.qld.gov.aulfairtrading or phone on 13 QGOV (13 74 68).

This is the end of the approved form. Please note, any annexures/schedules form part of the appointment contract.

Part 10-Reappointment

Part 9, Signaturcs

Page 6 of 6
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$*r,o
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Qgl:ffluxo

Accredited Agency

Appointment of Real Estate Agent
Commercial and rndusfria, Sa/es and Lease

A

SCHEDULE
PRIOR APPOINTMENT

Pursuant to Section 21 of the Property Occupations Regu/ation 2014 (Qld), prior to accepting this Appointment of Property Agent, the Agent
must take reasonable steps to find out whether the Client has already appointed another property agent to perform the service(s) listed in this
Appointment of Property Agent.

W The Client acknowledges that the Agent has taken reasonable steps to tind out whether the Client has already appointed another
property agent to perform the service(s) listed in this Appointment of Property Agent.

n The Client further warrants that another property agent has not been appointed to perlorm the service{s) listed in this
Appointment of Property Agent.

t] ll the Client is not able to warranl that another property agent has not been appointed to perform the service(s) listed in this
Appointment of Properly Agent, the Client acknowledges that a statement in accordance with Section 21 (4) of the
Property Occupations Regulation 2014 (Qld) has been provided by the Agent.

Note: A copy of the statement provided to the Client must be annexed to this Appointment of Property Agent

OPEN LISTING OR EXCLUSIVE AGENCY. LEASE ONLY

This section ls only to be eompleted for leases

Note: Open or exclusive agency for leasing the Property is not regulated under lhe Property Occupations Act 2074 (Qldl
and will be subiect to the terms of this Agreement.

The Client appoints the Agent to lease the Property under an:

open Listing n Exclusive Agency n
lf the Client appoints the Agent to lease the Property under an Exclusive Agency, the Client must:

(1) to the extent permitted by law, revoke in writing and finalise any pre-existing Appointment of Property Agent given to any
other property agent to lease the Property; and

(2) not lease manage the Property as principal, or appoint any person to lease the Property other than the Agent for the term
ol this Agreement.

APPRAISAL. SALES

(Sel*t apdicable br'x)

n The Client acknowledges that the Agent has not given the Client a price appraisal in obtaining an initial listing for the Property.

n The Client acknowledges that the Agent has given the Client a price appraisal in obtaining an initial listing for the Property in
the tollowing range:

The appraisal has been prepared taking into account lhe following:
(Select appllcable box)

n Listed in the attached analysis lattach analysis]

n Listed below:

B

c

rNrrALs Clf

additional space is please supply these detar/s in the Annexurel

I'ir,l, t rri{,, Copyright Tlrc Rt'al Estatt.' ln:jttlut(] erl Qrrrrutsl;rrrrl LtdL F051;r 08/rg
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D APPRA]SAL. LEASE

(select applicable box)

m The Client acknowledges that the Agent has not given the Client a rent appraisal in obtaining an initial listing for the Property.

n The Client acknowledges that the Agent has given the Client a rent appraisal in obtaining an initial listing for the Property in

the following range:

The appraisal has been prepared taking into account the following:

(Se lect ap pl ic able box)

I Listed in the attached analysis lattach analysis]

X Listed below:

ilt additional space is neede4 please supply lhese details ,n the Annexuel

MANAGING AGENT OF PROPERTY (lf applicable)

AGENCY:

Department of Transport and Main Roads

E

PROPERTY MANAGER:

Cassandra Adair

ADDRESS: S32 Beams Road

SUBURB:

PHONE:

Carseldine
MOBILE: FAX:

(07) 3066 8713

EMAIL:

cassandra.c.adair@tmr.qld.qov.au

STATE:QLD PoSTcoDE:4034

F SOLICITORS DETAILS FOR CLIENT

NAME:

ADDRESS:

SUBURB:

PHONE:

STATE:

MOBILE: FAX: EMAILi

n To be provided to the Agent by the client at a later date as not known by the client when entering into this Agreement.

PUBLIC LIABILIW
INSURER: AMOUNT OF COVER:

POSTCOOE:

G

POLICY NUMBER;

$

EXPIRY DATE:

TNTT|ALS C
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H AUCTION (SALES ONLY)

The Client instructs and authorises the Agent to sell the Property by public auction.
(Select one applicable box)

No - Clause 11 of the Essential Terms and Conditions will not apply

yes - Clause 11 of the Essential Terms and Conditions will apply and the following details must be completed

Date of Auction:

Place ol Auction:

Time of Auction:

Fee for Auctioneer:

Terms of Sale;

( se lect appl ic abl e box)

n Cash, with settlement 30 days from the date of the Contract

n other {p,ease specirY)

IDENTIFICATION OF ASBESTOS

The Client states that a competent person has been engaged to identity, as far as is reasonably practicable, all asbestos or asbestos
contaminating material (ACM) on the Property.

WARNING - A person with the management and control of a workplace commits an offence under Section 422 of the Wotk
Health and Saiety Regulation 20lt (Qld) if they do not ensure, so lar as is reasonably practical, that all asbestos or asbestos
contaminating material at the workplace is identified by a competent person.

ASBESTOS REGISTER

The Client states that an Asbestos Register which complies with Section 425 of the Work Health and Safety Regulation 2011 (Qld).

(Select one applicable box)

Tl is not required because the Building located on the Property was constructed after 31 December 1989 and no asbestos hastJ 
been identified on the Property and no asbestos is likely to be present on the Property lrom time to time.

n has been prepared and is kept on the Property,

X has not been prepared and is not kept on the Property

WARNING . A person with the management and control of a workplace commits an offence under Sectlon 425 of the
Work Health ahd Salety Regutatlon 2071(Qld) if they do not ensure that an Asbestos Register is prepared and kept
at the workplace when required to do so.

ASBESTOS MANAGEMENT PLAN

The Client states that an Asbestos Management Plan which complies with Section 429 of the Work Health and Safety Regulation 2At l (Qld).

(Selef,ta?€ s4f/icailefux)

n is not required because no asbestos has been identitied on the Property and no asbestos is likely to be present on the Property from
time to time.

n has been prepared and is kept on the Property.

B has not been prepared and is not kepton the Property

WARNING - A person with the management and control of a workplace commits an offence under Section 429 of the
Work Health and Safety Regulation 20tl (Qld) il they do not €nsure that an Asbestos Management Plan is prepared
the workplace when required to do so.

n
n
(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

J

K

INITIALS

,. tlopyrqht I lrl Rt:al []st:.ll(: lnsttlttt+' ol Qttectrrlatrcl l- ttl[. 1 051a 0B/1 !)
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L PRIVACY

m The Client acknowledges that they have, where necessary, been provided with and completed, a Privacy Notice and Consent by the Agent
in the form annexed to this Appointment of Property Agent or located on the Agenfs website at:

http://www.colliers.com.au/7o7blzblb}7b-b7 09.4182-8593-f66afgc0bBa9o/o7d/
and they tully understand that the collection and use of personal information contained in the Property Accupations Form 6 - Appointment
and reappointment of a property agent, rcsldent lefting agent or properly auctioneer, this Schedule, the Essential Terms and Conditions and
any additional annexures, is in accordance with the Privacy Notice and Consent.

REQUIREMENTS FOR SOLE OR EXCLUSTVE AGENCY - SALES ONLY

The Client acknowledges and accepts that the following notice is provided in accordance with the Agent's obligations under
Section 103 ot lhe Property Occupations Act 201.4 (Qld):

(1) The Agent has discussed with the Client:

(a) whether the Appointment of Agent is to be for a sole agency or and exclusive agency; and

(b) the proposed term of the appointment; and

(c) the consequences for the Client if the Property is sold by someone other than the Agent during the term of the appointment.
(Note: The Client should reler to Clause 5 of the Essential Terms and Conditions)

The Client acknowledges that the above notice has been provided before signing the Appointment of Property Agent.

N SIGNATURES

Client 1: Date: 2111012019

Client 2: Date:

Agent: Date:

M

TNTTTALS Cs

l',r1,./l ,)l {l,,, Colrytt[Jhl Iltc Rcal L:still(., ln!lrlrtte of Qrreerrslantl l lrlf [:05'l l 0U/1!]
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ESSEruT'A L TERMS AND COND'T'O'VSt

1. DEFNMONS

1.1 "Act" means the Property Occupations Act 20f4 (Qld),

L.2 "Agent" means the party described in Part 2 ol the
Appointment of Property Agent.

1.3 "Appointment of Property Agent" means the
Queensland Government Property Occupations Form 6 -
Appointment and reappointment of a property agent,
resident letting agenl or property auctioneer, These
terms and conditions and the Schedule are annexed to
the Appointment of Property Agent.

1..4 "Client" means the party described in Part L of the
Appointment of Property Agent.

1.5 "Commission" means the commission stated in Part 7 of
the Appointment ot Property Agent,

1.6 "Conjunction Sale" means a sale conducted in
con.junction with other property agents.

I.7 "Property" means the property described in Part 3 of the
Appointment of Property Agent.

L.8 "REIQ" means The Real Estate lnstitute ol Queensland.
1.9 "Schedule" means the Commercial and lndustrial Sales

and Lease Schedule forming part of this Agreement.

1.10 "Term" means the term specified in Part 4, Section 2 of
the Appointment of Property Agent,

2. WHATMAKESUPTHISAGREEMENN

This Agreement comprises the following parts:

2.I Appointrnentof PropertyAgent;
2.2 Schedule;

2.3 Essential Terms and Conditions;

2,4 Any additional annexures.

3. CUENTAPPOTNTSAGENT

3.1" For the Commission and other fees payable by the
client, the Agent agrees to sell and/or lease the Property
for the Client in accordance with this Agreement.

4 PRICE

4.t The Client instructs lhe Agent that the Price at vfiich the
Agent must offer to sell and/or lease the Property will be
the Price stated in Part 4, Section 3 of the Appointment
of Property Agent, or any variation to the Price stated in
Part 4, Section 3 ol the Appointment of Property Agent
as instructed in writing at a later date by the Client.

5. ENTITLEI,IENTTO COMMISSION - SALE

5.1 The Client agrees to pay the Agent Commission as
specified in Part 7 of the Appointment of Property Agent
if a Contract of Sale of the Property is entered into with a
Buyer, whether within the Term or after the Term, where
the Relevant Person is the effective cause of the sale
within the Term, provided that:

5.L.1 the Contracl of sale of the Property is
completed; or

5.1.2 the Client defaults under the Conuact of Sale
and that Confact is terminated by reason of or
following that default; or

5.1,3 the Contract of Sale is not completed and the
whole or part of the deposit paid is liable to be
forfeited; or

5,L4 the Contract of Sale is terminated by mutual
agreement of the Client and the Buyer.

5,2 For the purposes of Clause 5.1 a Relevant Person is,
where the Appointment of Property Agent is for:

5.2,1 an ExclusiveAgency, any person (including the
Client); or

5.2,2 a Sole Agenry, any person other than the Clienti

or

5.2,3 an Open Listing, the Agent only.

6. ENTITLEMENTTOCOMMISSIOT{.I.EASE

6.1 The Client agrees to pay the Agent Commission as
specified in the Appointment of Property Agent if a
Tenant enters into a valid and enforceable
Lease/Agreement for Tenancy for the Property, which is
acceptable to the Client, provided that:

6,1.1 The Lease/Agreement for Tenancy is completed;
or

6.I.2 The Client defaults and does not complete the
Lease/Agreement for Tenancy; or

6.L.3 The Client subsequendy agrees to release the
Tenant from further obligation under the
Lease/Agreement for Tenancy: or

6,1.4 The Lease/Agreement for Tenancy is not
completed in circumstances where the deposit or
part thereof is forfeited, in which case the Agent
shall not be able to recover as commission an
amount in excess of the amount of forfeited
deposit.

7. AUTI{ORIry TO PAY COMMISSION

7.L The Client:

7,t.L authorises the Agent, and

7,L.2 authorises and directs the deposit holder or any
other person to whom any deposit is paid under
a Contract of Sale and/or a Lease Agreement, to
pay to the Agent any Commission to which the
Agent is entitled immediately upon:

(a) the entidement to Commission arising; and

(b) production of lhe Agreement or a copy ot
the Agreement,

7 .2 The client agrees that the Agenfs receipt for the
payment ol Commission under Clause 7.1 completely
discharges the deposit holder from any duty to account
to the Client for the Commission paid to the Agent.

8. COMMUNICATION OF EXPRESSIONS OF INTEREST

8.1- Unless otherwise agreed in witing bei,ueen the Client
and the Agent, the client:

8,l..L only requires the Agent to communicate to the
Client:

(a) all written offers about the sale and/or
lease; and

(b) only those expressions of interest which
the Agent determines in its discretion are
to be communicated to the Client.

9. DISCLOSUREOFRELET'ANTFACTS

9.1 The Client states that:

9.1.1 the Property is lhe Clienfs owl property;

9,7,2 the Agent is entided to sell and/or lease the
Property on.behall of the Client; and

9.1.3 any particulars about the Propefty provided to
the Agent by the Client are correct,

9.2 The Client authorises fie Agent at the Clients cost to:

9.2,L take reasonable steps to find out or veriry:

(a) the ownership of the Property; and

(b) the description of the Property;

9.2.2 take such other reasonable steps to find out or
verify the facts material to the sale, exchange or
lease that a prudent property agent would find
out or verify in order to avoid error, omission,
exaggeration or misrepresentation. These steps
may be taken before listing the Property and
afierwards as the occasion arises.

9.3 The client will produce to the Agent at the Agenfs
request, such information as required by the Agent to
satisty the Agent of the matters referred to in this Clause 9.

TNTTTALS Cl&
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9,4 This Clause I does not oblige the Agent to undertake
searches with public authorities;

9.5 The Client warants that the Propefty is safe and free
lrom any detects for the purposes of a propeny
inspection.

10. NOTIFTCATIONOFSALETOTENANT

10.1 lf he Property is tenanted, the client states that the
managing agent for the Property is as stated in ltem E of
the schedule;

10.2 The Client ac,lmoilledges that where the Agent accepts
an appointment to sell a property that is tenanted:

IO.2.I The Agent must immediately give written notice
of the appointment to any managing agent of the' Property; and

10.2.2 The managing agent must immediately gMe the
Tenant notice of the appointment of the Agent to
sell the Property.

:.t. AUCTION(SALEONLY)

u.l The ReseNe Price shall be the amount specified in Part
4, Section 3 of the Appointment of Property Agent or as
instructed by the Client in writing prior to the time of
Auction;

11.2 The date, place and tjme lor the Auction shall be as
specified in Part 4, section 1 of the Appointment of
Property Agent and ltem H of the Schedule or as
otherwise agreed with the Client in writing from time to
time;

1L.3 The general conditions of sale shall be those set out in;

11,3.1. lhe Conditions of Sale by PublicAuction tor Real
Property adopted by the REIQ; and

11,3,2 lhe copyright form of Contract and the Terms of
contracvstandard Conditions of Sale adopted
by the REIQ and approved by the Queensland
Law Society as at the date of the Appointment of
Property Agent;

11.4 The Agent may, in the Agents sole discredon,
subcontract the performance of the Agent's services in
relation to holding the Public Auction by engaging a
person licensed as an Auctioneer under the Act to
conduct the Public Auction on behalf of the Agent. lf the
Agent engages an Auctioneer then the client shall pay
the amount specified in ltem H(4) of the ltems Schedule
as a tee for the Auctioneer's services.

!2, COMMUNICA:TIONAND NOTICES

12,1 All written communica{ons under this Agreement must
be glven to the parties'postal address, facsimile number,
email address or mobile telephone number specified in
Parts 1 or 2 of the Appointment of Property Agent;

L2,2 The client consents to the use of email and facsimile in
accordance with the provisions set out in Chapter 2 ot
lhe Electonic lransactbns (Queensland) Act 2001
and the F/ectronlcTnnsactions Act1999 (Cth);

12.3 The Client and the Agent hereby agree that a signed
tacsimile or scanned email copy of the Agreement is
acceptable as an original and these Essential Terms and
conditions of are effective when the Agreement is
signed by both parties.

13. INDEMNITY

13.1 The Client shall be liable lor and shall indemniry and
defend the Agent, its directors, officers, employees, and
agents from and against any and all losses, claims,
demands, actions, suits (including costs and legal fees
on an indemnity basis), and damages, including, but not
limited to:

13.1.1 injury bodily or otherwise, to or death ot any
pefson;

L3.1.2 loss, damage to or destruction ol property,

whether real or personal, belonging to the client,
the Agent or othersi and

arising from or in connection with any act or omission or
negligence of the Client or any other person (other than
the Aqent) or arisinq out of or in connection with the
Property or this Appointment of Property Agent.

L4 CLIENT AND AGENTS ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Client and the Agent acknowledge that:
L4.1 they have received a copy of the Property Occupations

Form 6 - Appointment and reappointment of a property
agent, resident letting agent or property auctioneer, the
Schedule, these Essential Terms and Conditions and
any additional annexures;

14.2 they have read and fully understood the Property
occupations Form 6 - Appointment and reappointment
of a property agent, resident letting agent or property
auctioneer, the Schedule, these Essential Terms and
Conditions and any additional annexures, including the
warranties and indemnities contained therein and agree
to be fully bound by them.

15. ENTIREAGREE!'ENT

L5,1 This document constitutes the entire Agreement of he
parties with respect to the subject matter ot this
document and supersedes all prior negotiations or
expressions of intent or understandings with respect to
the Appointment of the Agent to the Property.

INITIALS
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Annexure A

Part 7: Commission
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